



4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road
Dunwoody, Georgia 30338
dunwoodyga.gov | 678.382.6700

MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Michael Smith, Public Works Director

Date: December 1, 2025

Subject: **Funding Authorization for Additional Design of Chamblee Dunwoody Road Bridge Enhancements**

ACTION

Authorize the City Manager or his designee to allocate up to an additional \$20,000 for design of Chamblee Dunwoody Road Bridge Enhancements at I-285.

SUMMARY

In 2021, the city began coordinating with the Perimeter Community Improvement District (PCID) and the Georgia Department of Transportation (GDOT) for bridge enhancements as part of the Top End 285 project. The PCID contracted with its on-call consultant, Kimley-Horn, to design the enhancements in Perimeter and the city has been reimbursing the PCID for the design costs associated with the Chamblee Dunwoody bridge. Due to the numerous design iterations, revisions and approvals over the last 5 years, additional design funding not to exceed \$20,000 is needed to complete the project. This would bring the total expenditure for design to \$122,000 which is within the \$167,000 allocated in SPLOST.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff requests City Council authorization to provide an additional \$20,000 in funding for the Chamblee Dunwoody bridge design in partnership with the PCID and their contract with Kimley-Horn.